Cayman 'Islan_'ds T’Govemment
. Legal Department

P.O. Box 907 GT, Ground Floor, Ansbacher House

To: Mr. Dan Duguay CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED
Auditor General
From: Solicitor General

Date: 14" July 2009

Subject:  Second Draft Report on Expenditures for the Special Police Investigation
Tempura

I refer to your memorandum of 15" June 2009 and advise that upon review of the second draft
report, in so far as the facts cited are within our knowledge, there are no apparent difficulties.

CHeryll M. Richards
Solicitor General



